
 

Information Governance Team 

Postal Address: 

Coventry City Council 

PO Box 15 

Council House 

Coventry 

CV1 5RR 

www.coventry.gov.uk 
E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 
Phone: 024 7697 5408

23 January 2024 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID: FOI578772910 

Thank you for your request for information relating to Energy Management System.
 
You have requested the following information:
 
Please find my request below, which relates to the organisation's contract relating to their
energy management system. Not all organisations have an energy management system and
if the organisation does not have one, please ignore the contractual part of my request (1-6)
and concentrate on questions 7-12. 

1. The supplier who provides the software to the organisation? 

SystemsLink. 

2. The cost associated with the software. Please provide me with the annual spend. 

£9,995 

3. What is the brand of the software? 

Please refer to Question 1. 

4. What is the duration of the contract? 

12 months. 



5. When does this contract expires? 

30 September 2024. 

6. When does the organisation plan to review this contract? 

September 2024. 

7. Can you please provide me with the contract description of the services provided under
the agreement with the supplier? This also includes potential extensions and support and
maintenance services. 

This also includes potential extensions and support and maintenance services. The provision of
utility billing validation and management software for an unlimited number of supplies and
concurrent in-house users including troubleshooting support and software maintenance. 

8. What is the organisation's annual energy spend for the following: 

a. Electricity 

Up to £9m. 

b. Gas 

Up to £1m. 

c. Water 

Up to £1.5m 

9. What is the total number of meter points for Electricity for: 

a. Non Half Hourly (NHH) meter points 

Currently 729. 

b. Half Hourly (HH) meter points 

Currently 115. 

10. What is the total number of Gas meter points? 

Currently 493. 

11. What is the total number of Water meter points? 

Currently 607. 



12. What is the total number of meter points for specialist gases and liquids? 

Currently four. 

13. Can you please provide me with the contact details of the key person responsible for
this contract or around energy management. 

EnergyManagement@coventry.gov.uk 

14. Can you please send me the organisations' energy management strategy/plan that
covers 2018? 

Energy Management does not currently have its own Council Strategy. It is a small part of the
wider Climate Change Strategy agenda as attached.
 
The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 
 
For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,  Publication
Scheme,  Facts about Coventry and   Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future. 
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email:  infogov@coventry.gov.uk
 
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email  icocasework@ico.org.uk.
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.
 

Yours faithfully 
  

Information Governance


